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FCC ID: ALH413800 

IC ID: N/A 

CT Project: P1420013 
 
From: Chris Harvey 
Date: 4/3/14 
 

1. Even though you have noted and updated the Form 731, it is still not clear that this meets the 
Spectrum Efficiency requirements of FCC 90.203 (now has only 12.5kHz channels using 
11K0F3E).  FCC 90.203 seems to require additional narrower channel BW’s in order to comply 
with the narrowbanding requirements.  This device has only 12.5 kHz Channel BW (11K0F3E) 
(and previously also had 25KHz Channel BW (16K0F3E)).  Please specifically indicate and justify 
the section of FCC 90.203 (j) for which compliance to the FCC narrowbanding requirements are 
met.  

 
CT – As per KDB 579009, we are allowed to proceed with the Class 2 Permissive change without the 
6.25kHz BW and without the 25KHz BW. 
 
 

 

Response by: Compliance Testing LLC 

Submitted by: Compliance Testing LLC 

Date: 4/18/14 

 
 


